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DATE: November 6, 2018 ACTION:

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Sr. Member Services Manager

RE: APPROVAL - Rule Revision GR.4.4c Fishing Permit Required, FEE and FINE
Schedule Change

Background

To address concerns related to abuse of guest fishing within the community the proposed rule
change would eliminate the guest fishing permit and require that all guests over the age of 15
be accompanied by a member. The only exception to this rule would be for registered guests of
the campground. Campground guests would be permitted to fish from the shoreline of the
campground provided they have a valid State fishing license.

These changes were discussed and recommended during the September Recreation Committee
meeting.

Fiscal Impact

Reduction of estimated $4500 in annual revenue generated from permit sales.
Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve to revise rule GR.4.4c as attached.

A

Cory Gorham, Sr. Member Services Manager




Current Rule

GR.4.4c Fishing Permit Required

Canyon Lake Fishing Permits are required for all guests (not in the company of a CLPOA
member with appropriate CLPOA Identification.) The fee for this permit is per day, per week or

per month. Fee information is available at the Member Services Desk.

Proposed Change (Redline)

GR.4.4c Fishing-PermitReguired Guests Must Be Accompanied By A Member

All guests over the age of 15 must be accompanied by a member carrying a valid CLPOA ID.
Exception: Registered guests of the campground may fish from the campground shoreline
during their stay.

Fee Schedule Change: REMOVE “Daily” and “10 Day” Guest Permit Fee
Fine Schedule Change: INCREASE from $50.00 to $150.00

Proposed Change:

GR.4.4c¢ Guests Must Be Accompanied By A Member

All guests over the age of 15 must be accompanied by a member carrying a valid CLPOA ID.
Exception: Registered guests of the campground may fish from the campground shoreline

during their stay.

Fine: $150.00





